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RATHS: Wan For
Let, Lost and Found,
Chances, etc., 10 words or

insertions, 25ec.

each subsequent insertion.
Coming Hvents — Two

words.

orial Notices and Card
50c per insertion.
Above rates are strictl
the order. For informatiom
kvenmiuz. phone 139.

Bale,

Business
insertion, 16e; 2 Insertions, 20c; 8
Over 10 words, 1
cent per word; 1-2 cent per word

centa
word cach imsertion. Minimum ad..

Births, Marriages, Deaths, Mem-
s of !fhunkl,

cash with

To

less: 1

on ad- }

£

Use Courier ~Classified

Columns.

Don’t

L

room. Rent it tl a
| Courier  Classified adot.
k".. easy. :

close that empty

B

Male Help Wanted

\VANTED—Boy to learn printing
trade. Apply Cot}rier Office.

WANTED_A good boy, for deliv-
ery. Apply 343 Colborne. M|18

\VANTED—Grinders, Chippers and
Drop Hammer Men, for Malie-
able-Iron Works.

\ ANTED—Carpenters ten hours

per day, 45 cents per hour with
overtime. Apply P. H. Secord &
Sons, Ltd., Dundas. M|36

\VANTE.D—Second Engineer ror
out of town position. Must be
Apply Geo. Mac-
Soldiers’ Aid
Mi32

\VANTED*Eléciri'cfa;: experienc-
ed house-wire man Apply, T.
J. Minneg and Co. M|18

returned soldier.
Donald, See. Treas.
Commission Cit.

WANTED—  Brigat, Intelligent

youth fiom fifteen to seventeen
for junior position in office. Apply
Waterous Engine Works. M132

\VXEE;FED—Pattern Maker. Ap-
ply, Superintendent, Goold,
Shapley and Muir. M|20.

‘VAN’I‘ED——A man for delivery and
order taking. Apply, Coul-
beck’s Grocery, 104 Market Street.
M]|20.

‘\/YANTED*PIOW Fitters or handy
men, Verity Plow Co., Limited.
M|14.

.
,\‘YANTED._A boy over school age
to work on farm Apply P. O.
Box 176 or phore 983 1 4. M|16
\VANTED—Good smart young man
or returned soldier for delivery
wagon and assistant in store. Apply
Alf. Patterson, 143 William st&el:este.

\VANTEDﬁTwo good teamsters.
Best wages, Geo. Yake No. 1
Grandview SL., Phone 926. M|18|tf
\ ANTED—Two'  men for card
room. Those with experience pre-
ferred. Slingsby Manufacturing Co.
M|22

\VANTED—Man to drive wagon.
Apply Canadian Express Co.
; M|24

\ JANTED—Three or four good

carpenters on house work. High-

Apply Supt. Fish
M|24

est wages paid.
Hatcheries, Mt. Pleasant.

WANTED—At once a young man
to drive delivery wagon. Apply
Geo. Watt and Sons, Ltd. M|24

Legal

JON ES AND HEWITT—Barristers,

elc., Solcitors. Solicitors for the
Bank of Nova scotia. Money to loan.
Omces: Bank of Hamiiton Chambers
Coiborne gnd Market Sts, Beil phone
bU4. S. Alired Jomes, K.C.,, H. S.
Hewitt.

]}REWSTER & HEYD—Barristers

etc., 3olicitors for the Royal
Loan and® savings Co., the Bank of
Hamilton, et¢. Money to loan at
lowest rates. W. S, Brewster, K.C.,
Geo. D. Heyd. .

RNEST R. READ—Barrister, So-
licitor, Notary public, etc. Money

to loan on improved real estate af
current rates and on easy terms. Of-
lice 121 1-2 Colborne St. Phone~481.

Female Help Wanted

WANTED—Sewing machine opera-
tors ' for canvas department.

Those with experience preferred.

Slingsby Manf. Co., F|32

WANTED—Good plain cook for
comfortable’ home in Simcoe.

M|18. ! Box 322 Courier.

Light work, highest wages. Apply
F|24
LADIES WANTED TO- DO PLAIN
and light sewing at home whole
or #pare time; good pay; work sent
any distance; charges paid. Send
stamp for particulars.
Manufacturing Company, Montreal.

For Rent

"0 LET—Bed-sitting rpom furnish-

. ed, pleasant corner room, down
town, first-class, private. Box 323
Courier. T30

TO LET—Two furnished rooms for

light housekeeping, heated. Ap-

ply 30 King street. T136

WANTED—Driving horse for keep

on farm.-for winter. Box 325
Courier.

O RENT—Storage for automobiles
during the winter, clean - and
dry. Apply Manager Grand Opera
House. T|40
WANTED TG RENT—A small
house in vicinity of Hospital.
Apply Brantford General Hospital.
M|W|20tf

TO RENT—Modern house in North
w/ard Apply Box 318 Courier,
L|24

TO LET OR FOR SALE—. Valuable

Warehouse property, centrally.

located. Possession November 1st.
Wilkes & ddendgrson. T 42

TO RENT—Sitting room and bed-
room. Centrally located. Modern

conveniences. 20 Nelson Street.
T 22

house with hardwood
every convenience,
Apply, 44 Brighton Row.

floors,
barn at rear.
T|18.

.National

_FOR SALE—sgplendid black coat 5

TO LET—Furnished, or for sale, F

-

rack, carpets,. curtaine. 96 Clar-
ence Street. Al20

FOR SALE—Gas Stove and Wal-

nut Tounge. Apply, 129 Marl-
boro street. Al18.

TOR SALE—Fox Terrier pups; $5
each. Apply W. J. McCormick,
Hatchley Station. Al38

il e SRR S A
IEOR SALE—Slightly used Lady’s
and gents winter coat. cheap.’
Apply 187 Marlhorough st. '
OR  SALE—Buff Clay Brick
H«;use, two storey, modern
conveniences; party leaving eity.
Apply, 212 Park Ave, Al24.

e N S e 5
FOR SALE—2 storey red brick

house all conveniences, good
location will sacrifice for immediate
sale. Apply Courier Box 317. R|22

OR SALE-—Milton pressed brick
: cottage gnd half, acre ground
small fruit, price $1,900. G. Schartz-
berg, West Street north. A|l8

Dollars, - large mattress $2.50
boys rubber boots almost new $1.50.
Apply 268 Dalhousie street. ;

L‘OR/SALE——GIN’S grey PersZn

lamb fur set. Good as new.

cheap, Apply 73 Northumberland
street. Al24

FOR SALE—House 104 Eagle Ave.,
will be sold for less than’ cost

OR SALE—Sideboard, chairs, hall| L)

Osteopathic

R, CHRISTIE IRWIN — Gradu-
.ate of American School of Os-
teopathy is now at 38 Nelson street,
Office hours; 9 to 12 a.m. and 2 to
5 p.m. Bell telephone 1380.

R. C. H. SAUDER—Graduate

* American School of Ostebpathy,
Kirkville, Missouri. Office Suite 6,
Temple Building, 76 Dalhousie St.,
Residence, 38 Edgerton St,, office
phone 1544, house phone 2125. Qffice
hours: 9 to 12 a.m., 2 to 5 p.m. even-
hgs by appointment at the house or
office.

DR. GANDIER, Bank of Hamilton

Building. Hours 9 to 6. Even-
ings, Tuesday and Saturday. Gradu-
ate under Discoverer, Osteopathy re-
adjusts all parts of the human body,
restoring freedom of nerve energy
and blood fiow which are the great-
est essentials of good health.

HOMEWORK

WOULD you like $1 or, $2 daily at

home, knitting war sox on Auto|

Kniters? Experience
Send 3¢ stamp.
Knitter Company, .College st., . To-
ronto.

unnecessary.

TR: C. B. ECKEL—Efe, ear, nose
and throat, specialist. Office 65
Brant Avenue. Bell Telephone 1012.

Machine 101.
Lost _

of land and buildings. Apply Andrew|] OST—Small purse containing - $5
P

L. Baird, K. C. Temple Building. a|24

T'OR SALE—_A quantity of furs. Ap-|to Mrs. Norman Wilson,

ply 298 West Street. A28

FOR SALE—One gooad livery horse

two wagons, harness and lined
feed box. Apply T. E. Ryerson,
Market St. H|24

bill and change ‘in or near Sut-
herland’s Book Store. Kindly return
Burford.

Reward. L|[30-

LOST——Op Friday evening, October|

12th,” ‘Amethyst: and' ° Pearl

Brooch. Reward. Geo: H. Williamson,| |

Secretary 5%y, M.

C: A. Building,
Queen srgsen L|36
@4

(.5

{'OR SALE—House full of old fas-
hioped furniture . cheap. Call
mornings. \190 Erie avenue. Al24

Sl

OR SALE—Main springs any
watch any style 75c. Greif’s

Jewelery Store. 107 Colborne Street

Open Eventings. A|37|tf

TO RENT—Splendidly situated

central residence “preferably”
furnished to ren* to family without
incumberance, house commodions,
with all modern conveniences. pos-
session early in Oct. Apply F. J. Bul-
lock & Co., 207 Colborne T}42

Miscellaneous - Wants

WANTED—House central with all
conveniences. Apply 108 Waest
Street. Phone 1662. M{w|34

ANTED—White -.beans highest
prices paid. Apply Waddell Pre-
serving Co., 131 Clarence #t. M|W|24

WANTED—Old False Teeth; don’t

matter if broken. I will pay
$2 to $15 per set. Send by parcel
post and receive .check by return
mail. F. Teri, 403 N. Wolfe Street.
Baltimore, Md. Nov. 1

ANTED—Roofs to repair or

shingle, Cisterns built, cleaned
or repaired, wells sunk (Drive or
open), Storm doors, eashes or any
carpenter jobs. Apply, C. Fairey,
Herbert Street, Grand View, 'Bell
phone 1044 r 3. M.W|24

IWANTED-—Furnished rooms with

heat and light in return for
minding little giMl (2 years) during
day . Box 319 Courier. M|W|28

ELOCUTION

Mlss SQUIRE will resume her

clusses 1u psychology, elocution,
oratory, urawmatic art, and literature
on  Mounday, Uctober 1st. All
subjecis aiv tzognl on the Mind
Deveivp.wicat principle, Studio 12
Peel Bireet.

1soy’s Shoes
HAND MADE, machine finished, all
solid leather, sizes 11 to 5. Al-
s0 shoe repairing of all kinds. W, 8.
Pettit. }0 South Market street.

Shoe nevalring
]3RIN(} your Repalrs to Johnson’s
Electric Shoe Repair store, Eagle

Place. Satisfaction guaranteed.
Phone 497 Machine. 3

L
Business Card
BRANTFORD BOT1ILE EXCHANGE
I am buying all ‘kinds of bottles
paper, metals and waste products.
paying highest market price. Apply
153 Terrace Hill or phone 3186, and
,our wagon will be at your serviea,

WANTED—CoupIe or two business
ladies to board comfortable home
on Brant Ave. Box 320 Courier. F|22

Situaitons Vacant

YOU CAN make $25 to $76 weekly,

writing show -carde at home.
Easily learn. by our simple method.
We sell your work eor start you in
business.  Writa, for part
Amearican Show Card School, 801
Yonge St,, Toronto. 8 Nov..

\

Chiropractic

FRANK CROSS, D. C.— Gra-
duates of the Universal Chiropractie
College, Davenport,  Ia,
Ballantyne Building, 195 Colborne
St. Office hours 9.30 a.m., 11.30 and
7.30 to 8.30 p.m. Evenings by ap-
pointment. Phone Bell 2025.

E- L. HANSELMAN, D.C., graduate

c'ed Chiropractic, Chicago. Offl
nsuita-

Bell ne 1818, Co
d ~All

tion and examination free.
eases ekilfully

8t 12 pm, 3t fpm,

D e £ 0 R -
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particulars. |,

CARRIE M. - HESS, D. C., AND;

Office in{

of the National School of Advan-|

and residence corner Dalhousie and "‘g

treated. Office hours|

L

.
FOR SALE—Crystals any style any
size wh®le you wait. Greif’s Jew-
elery ‘Store. 107 Colborne st.
Evenings.

Open
A|37|tt

T'OR ' SALE—Gray-Dort- Touring
car good condition, cheap for a quick
sale,” also 5 passenger Keeton A-1
condition a bargain. Apply to R. O.
Boughner, ‘Brant Motor Co., 49-51
Dalhousie. Al22

FOR SALE—Generar store business,

stock fifteen hundred dollars,
in progressive village, near Brant-
ford. Box 307, Courrer® Al18

FOR SALE—Beautifu: residence

and grounds at Port Dover
splendid view of lake and river. Ap-
ply to F. J. Bullock & Co:, 207 Col-
borne St., Brantford. A)32

FOR SALE—To close estate, much

below ‘value, two brick houses
16 1-2 and 18 Terrace Hill street.
To be sold en Bloc a rare bargair
Apply J. W. Watkins, egecutor, 135
Sydenham St. R|39 tt

Dental

)R- HART has gone back to his old

], 0ST—A white and grey Angora
Kitted. Return to 216 'Murray

Street: ;
3

‘LOST—A Fox Terrier pup;  one
white eye, tag license 610. Re-
- L|36

144 Chatham Street:

‘Architects
WILLIAM C. TILLEY —Register-
ed Architect. Member of the
Ontario  Assoflation of Architects.

?gcf, 11 Temple Building, Phone

BELLVIEW
"RED CROSS

The Bellview Red Cross Society
met at the home of Mrs. C. N, Gr!
fin, Erie avenue, Tuesday afterncou
October 9th, 1917, Mrs. John Graut-
ham, president, in the ¢hair. The
officers of last year were agaiz
elected by acclamation. - The secre
tary read the yearly report as fol-
lows:

The ladies of the society numbcr
about twenty and they lave -sen
most energetic and unt’:ing ia theiv
efforts along Red Cross lincs. Five
‘boxes of supplies were seat to the
Canadian Red Cross Society, Tordn-
to, containing the following: 17X
sheets, 11 pillows, 26 pillow slips,
117 candles; 21 pair socks, 120 py-

ward,

jarlxx. suits. .
fteen parcels containing 92 pair
socks were sent to the boys at the
front. Four other parcels contain-
ing 3 dozen pencils, 3 dozen noie
pads, 36 dozen envelopes, 36 proy
perty bags and 36 dozen tooth paste.
.Two autograph quilts have been

stand over the Bank o6f Hamil-jsent to the hospitals in France and

ton; entrance on Colborne street.
= , d|Mar.|25|15

DR. RUSSELL, Dentist — Latest

American methods of painless
dentistry, 201 Colborne St., opposite
George St., over Cameron's Drug
Store. Phone 305.

SHEPPARD'S 73 Colborne Street
—Ejectric Shoe Repairing. Work
guaranteed, Phenes, Bell 1207,

Automatic 207.
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England, a third one is nearly. com-
pleted, the sum of $65 beéing rea--
ized. Two splendid concerts were
given by the Bellview Dramaiic
Club, the sum of $164 was donated
to the society. ;

A special collection was taken up
for gum amounting to $210. Sey-
eral quilts were made and sold, al:»
generova confributions were receiv-
ed. Two talent teas were held, tu-.
proceeds amounting to $54.

- Cash Received.

Sept., 1916-1917

Cash on hand ... vaesd 08,68
Concert proceeds . 164.0u
Autograph quilts .. 65.0C
Collection 4 2.1y
Donationg ... 7.00
Talent teas ... : 54.04
T R SR 5.09
L it iR 14.03
Free will ,.,...

Miscellaneous . . i

Curn U S O
Total expenditureg ,
Cash on hand’ to date ..

.. $328.47
..$309.91
..$ 1855

Total .. il .0 ... V.. ..3338.47

G. Sm:lthwood, Sec, "reas.

-Children Cry .
" FOR FLETCHER'S

| cASTORIA

el

Dept. 12C, Autol’
D17 |

Eyg_._ Ear, Nose, Throat ,

'DIAMOND J

ST. BASIL'S CHURCH
A Brief Resume of Seventy-Five Years of Catho-

 licity in the City—Progress Has Been Steady
and Achievements Many

o T
T. J. FAIR & CO,, Ltd,
BRANTFORD, ONT.

Red letter days for St. Basil’s
church and parishioners will be
Wednesday and Thursday of mnext

-|week, when the diamond jubilee of

the parish and the fiftieth birthday
of the present church will be joint-
ly celebrated, with both  religious
and social recognition of the event.
Seventy-five years ago, in 1842,
came Father Mills; the Rev. Michael
Robert Mills, to Brantford, to found
the parish which so thrived as St.
Basil’s, that'twenty-five ydars later
saw the abandonment of the Crown
street church for a newly erected
building facing Palace street, tho
edifice which has developed into tne
present church. And in the fifty
years following, St. Basil’s has thriv-
ed more heartily than ever, and far
though her sons have scattered, it is
hoped _that many will retrace their
way to Brantford for the jubilee next
week. p
As a prelude to the jubiles of the
church; is the triduum or.three days’
mission conducted this week by the
Rev. T. J. McHahon, S.J., late of
Loyola college., Zloatreal. The social
celebration will. commence on Mon-
day night, when in (e clubroems on

—0-

.
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VERY REV. DEAN BRADY

Ever zealous and efficient, the pre-
sent pastor of St. Basil’s church en-
Joys ‘the respect and esteem of his
congregation and citizens generally.

Crown street the ladies of the chure
-will open a- bazaar to continue the
entire week, with the purpose of
bringing together old and new par-
ishioners, as well as by the sale of
varfous articles ‘to raise funds for
the decoration and beautificatic. o
the church.

‘Th's religious coichration proper
will take plaz> on TWednesday, when
His Lordship, Bishoh Dowling, of
Hamilton, will sing the Pontificial
High Hass.at half past ten in° the
morning. Benediction of the Bless-
‘ed Sazrament will be held in the ev-
enjng, while the school children will

' copZact in the club rooms. On
rhursday, a solemn requiem Mas3
will be sung, for the memory 'of de-
ceased parishioners. A similar pro-
gram will be observed during the two
days at St. Mary’s church.

Founding of the Church.

For a longer period of time than
the memory of most can span, St.
Basil’s church has béen the pillar
of Catholicity in Brantford, and from
the earliest years of its existence ite
name and its congregation hayve been
linked alike with the best interests
of the city, which fosters them. A
brief history of the growth of the
churech at such a time as the present
must thus be of interest to all.

Prior to the year 1842, the towm
of Braatford was minus a Catholic
churgh, and many a weary mile did
the faithful settlers of that religion

Ltrudge every Sunday, to hear Mass

at Dundas. The need of a nearer
place of worship becoming urgent,
property on Crown street was acquir-
ed for the purpose, and the first
Catholic ehurch, a white framg build-
ing, erected there. In 1842- the
church was formally opened, and
Father Mills of Dundas assumed
\charge of the newly cerated parish.
Early Pastors

His stay was but' a byief
however, and for the first I(eleven
years of the church’s existenice pas-
tors came and went, Rev. Stephea
Fergiis, Rev. James Quinlan,
Johp O’Brien, Rev. P. O.’Dwyer ana
Rev. P. Schneider were Successors
of Tather Mills in the parish, all re-
maining for but a brief incumbency.

In 1853 came the Rev. J. ‘Ryan,
who remained pastor of the churei
for a neriod of six years. giving place
in 1859 to the-Rev. A. Carayen. Dur-
ing these yoars the congregation had
increased ranidly ‘in numbers, until
the original'church- was no longer of
anficient size to accommodate the
pavishionars, and the erection of a
new church was undertaken, on the
cite of the present church. In 18646

following vear the building was com-
nleted.  Seven years later, TRev.
Father Rardon having sneceeded
Father C(araven. the wchurch wns
asain enlarged bv almost twice its

original size, anfl interfor improve-
ments carried out which make the

.| Sodality of the Blessed Virgin, and

one; |

‘Rev. [

the cornerstone was laid, and the |’

church substantially what it is to-
day.

Later Pastors
In 1882, Father Bardou’s pastor-
atq came to an end, he being sue-

ceeded by the Rev. Peter Lennon,
and there are few Brantfordites of
to-day who do ot cherish fond
memories of that universally re-
spected and beloved priest, who for

Nohr Deskie San Supply You
BLUE LAKE BRAND
PORTLAND CEMENT

Manufactured by
ONTARIO PORTLAND

CEMENT COMPANY, Ltd
Head Office - Brantford

a period of twenty-eight years guid-

ed the church to prosperity anfl sue-
cess. Ill-health necessitating his re-
signation, he bade reluctant fare-}
well ‘to the vineyard where he had
lingered so long and faithfully, and
in 1911 the present pastor, Very
Rev. Dean R. E. M. Brady, formerly
of St. Lawrenee’s church, assumed
charge of the parish. Under his ad-
ministration, three of the city’s finest
buildings were erected, in St. Basil’s
deanery, on the corner of Pearl and
Palace. Sts., St. Basil’s school and St,
Joseph’’s convent, adjoining on Pearl
St. To his energies are due too
countless improvements which have

Bell Phone 560 - Automatic 560
The -Gentlemen’s Valet

CLEANING, PRESSING,
DYEING REPAIRING.

LADIES’ WORK A
SPECIALTY

been introduced into the church.
His assistants are Rev. Father L.
Dogorski and Rev. Father A. Catania.
The Church To-day

St." Basil’s church to-day, built of
white brick with stone trimming and
roofed, with slate, is a model of the
purest Gothic architecture, The
church boasts one of the finest or-
gans in Canada, the gift of Mrs. E.
P. McDermott, its value being esti-
mated at $10,000. Affiliated wit el
church are such societies as e
Ledgue of the Sacred Heart, thé Al-
tar Society, the St. Vincent de Paul
society, the Ladies’ Aid, and the

of each of these much might be said.
In addition is the ladies’ club, an or-
ganization for “social and. church
work, under whose auspices the
bazaar is conducted next week. Cath-
olic fraternal societies represented
in the city include the Knights of
Columbus, C. M. B. A., and the

Real Estate

Every transaction is
square and above-board as-
suring satisfaction to the
‘buyer and seller.

If you want to buy or
sell real estate, see us.
We will be deserving
of your confidence.

; —

Prince George

277 COLBORNE STREET.
Bell Phone 1288.

Catholic Order of Foresters;

]

, Separate Schools

The Separate schools of the city,
St. Basil’s and St. Mary’s, accommo-
date well over five hundred pupils of
Catholic families, this number ex-
cluding those who, have graduated
thence to the Collegiate Institute. Of
recent years, new schools have been
erected in both parishes, yet both are
overcrowded to-day, and the prob-
lem of separate school accommoda-
tion is even more troublous than
that in the public schools, because of
the large number of children of for-
educated in the separate schools,
in concerns which contribute taxes
to the public schools only, The
present teaching staff of the two
schools comprises eight sisters of St.
Joseph, six at St. Basil’s and two
at St. Mary’s, and one lay teacher at
cach school. Under able tuition, an
exceptionally high record has al-
ways been set in matters. education-
al by the separate schools of tuc
city, and from them have gone forth
many who have made their mark in
the world.

< St. Mary’s

The jubilee celebrated next week,
is not the jubilee of St. Basil’s alone,
but rather that of Catholicity in the
city, for St. Mary’s parish will share
equally in the ceremonies and cele-
brations. Created in 1898, St.
Mary’s has,thnived equally with its
sister parish, and to-day is a second
shining light before the altar of
Catholicity.
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and have been hon-

Upon the creation of this parish,
nineteen years ago, Rev.
Donovan took temporary charge, be-
ing succeeded the following year by
Rev. Father Cummings, who will be

endured until 1910,

ent pastor, Rev. P. J. Padden,

ed to him, 'not by his parishioners in

Fatlier | alone, but by all classes, are tdo
well known to require comment.
Thus it is seen that for seventy-

remembered by most, whose pastor-|five yvears Catholicity has thrived in
ate during which much for the wel-|Brantford; ever linked closely with
fare of’the parish was accomplished, |the best interests and welfare of the
hen he was|colmunity, and on the threshold of
transferred to Walkerton. The pres-|tkeir golden jupilee the. congrega-
has |tions of these two parishes look for-
since been in charge; and the univer- | ward with renewed hope and confi-
sal esteem and appreciation extend-|dence to what the future may hold

store.

'CONSERVATORY

of MUSIC

28-30 NELSON STREET, BRANTFORD
Affiliated with the Western University

One of the best equipped musical institutions in Canada.
Thoroughly qualified and experienced faculty

| Elocution, Dancing
Carving, The Celebrated

4

s DEPARTMENTS -
.. Vocal, Pianoforte, .Ol,"lan. ‘Violin, -Harmony, Counterpoint
" Musical Yorm, Compesition, Ete.
g arid 'Deportment, Art-Drawing, Sketching,
Oil and Water Colour .Painting, China Painting, Wood

Montesorri System.
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Candidates prepared for all examinations. %

with excellent two manual pipe organ.

Infofmation and Conservatory Year Book may be had on application
: to the Secretary—Mrs. W. N. Andrews.

FRED, K, C. THOMAS, L. R A M.yA R.C.O.

Musical Director

A Move to R
“ Would H
of Respon:
land Gulf-

Py Courier Leased Wire
P@]‘Ogl'ad, 0

tirety counld not
abandoning the res
Finland, according

< “The Germans
Oecsel Island with
of all. types, five |
iaries and thirty d
Baltic fleet to me
bility for the pro

ron of : pe
Gylf of Riga and at
next morning was diseo
its way through the el
of Moon Sound:. The 8
cluded two battleships of
. Our dcir~hmments
miral Bakhir~{’, *vho |
flag on; the Cruiser B
panied by the Battleshi
and Slava, steamed from
part of Moon lIsland to
enemy, preceded by to
patrols, which withdrew
enemy.. , - 1
“At 9.30 o’clock the |
ed fire on our torpedo b
detachment, issuing fro
nel, - took up hattle fo
radius between the
Weiland lighthouses ne:
land. While spproachin
the Cruiser BRayan was |
successfully bv & hostil
At 10.30 o'cl:;k our
engaged the enemy squ
ﬁri' of the hostile dreas
directed from a dista
yond “the range of onr
sels. ' At noon in view
emy’s superiority: and the
of new enemy ~ warshil
Bakhireff ordered the df
retire into the interior
Sound. Our ships then &
ward and 'glthdx_'pw fro
mg"Tﬁé battleship Slav
the line, and which h
aged severely under
finally sdnk by the h
ered in t deep :31:\:‘1'
Sound. The re il
squadron ‘entered this ¢
of the mmy gquad
fire on Moon an
teries and silenced
them.’ vessels S0
damage. After shellin
jes the epemy entered
part of the Kuiwast
“During these MmO\
Cruiser iral Ma.ka
gunboats and destroyet
Moon' d protected
and tb? outh of Kas
: 3 A 3

o 4
.

X

“Zimmie”

Moderater winds, moi
cool to-day and on Suny




